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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Jeff: 

Charles M. Duke <marty@mdukelaw.com> 
Monday, August 5, 2019 6:39 PM 
Jeff Fenton 
Mitchell Miller 
RE: Fenton v. Fenton 

4-Email: Important Information 

There is no definite date certain by which I agreed with Ms. Story to file an Answer & Counter-Complaint. However, until 
there is an Order entered relieving us as counsel in this matter, you should not file anything pro se. 

Thanks. have a good evening. 
Marty 

From: JeffFenton[
Sent: Monday, August OS, 2019 5:36 PM 
To: Charles M. Duke 
Cc: Mitchell Miller 
Subject: RE: Fenton v. Fenton 

Thanks Marty. 

Can you simply inform me of any critical dates which I need to self-represent by, as I can not afford further 
representation: 

For example, when did you get the ANSWER & COUNTER COMPLAINT extended to? 

Any other time critical dates would be greatly appreciated. 

Thanks. 

JEFF FENTON 
METICULDUS. TECH 
(615) 837-1300 Omer 
(615) 837-1301 MOBILE 
(615) 837-1302 f AX 

TECHNICAL CoNSULTING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS, 
WHEN n's WORTH DOING RIGHT THE flRST TIME! 

SUBMIT OR RfSPOND TO A SUPPORT TICKET HERL 

A DIVISKlN OF HCTICULOUS MARKETING UC 
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